Thomas L. Knight, P.E.
Professional Association

Planning, Design, Permitting, Inspection

August 13, 2015

Ken Comia

City of Groveland

156 S. Lake Avenue
Groveland, Florida 34736

Re: Cypress Oaks, Phase 1 — Final Plat
Application No. 2015-65
Dear Ken:

I am in receipt of drawings titled “Cypress Oaks Phase 1, a Replat” sheets 1-5 of 5, by PEC
Surveying and Mapping LLC. The drawings are not dated.

Please be advised that | have reviewed these final plat drawings and hereby certify that the final
plat agrees with the approved Construction Plans for Cypress Oaks, Phase 1.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (352) 267-4516 or tknight@knighteng.com.

Sincerely,

P
Thomasi. Knight, P.E.
Preside

Cc: Ben Snyder
Rick Perkinson



